MEMORANDUM

TO: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

FROM: William J. Heniff, AICP
Director of Community Development

DATE: November 5, 2009

SUBJECT: Proposed Changes to Title 11, Chapter 110 of the Lombard Village Code in
regard to Live Entertainment

On August, 20, 2009, the Village Board approved text amendments to the Lombard Zoning
Ordinance permitting Live Entertainment as an accessory use in the O, |, B1, B2, B3, B4, B4A,
B5, B5A Zoning Districts. As a result of the amendments, staff is seeking the Village Board’s
approval of an Ordinance amending Title 11, Chapter 110 of the Lombard Village Code
requiring that a Live Entertainment application be submitted to the Community Development
Department. The proposed changes would also establish a yearly $50.00 fee for each application.
Please note that establishments with liquor licenses do not have to pay the $50.00 fee since they
have a separate Live Entertainment fee associated with their liquor license. However, they will
still be required to submit the application to the Community Development Department.

Recommendation

Attached is a draft Ordinance and application for the Village Board’s consideration. Staff
recommends that this item be placed on the November 5, 2009 Board of Trustees agenda and
that the Board adopt the amendments to Title 11, Chapter 110 of the Lombard Village Code.
Staff also requests a waiver of first reading.
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